

**Frederick County Youth Soccer League**  
Meeting Minutes

July 29, 2009

Present: See attached

Next meeting: August 26, 2009, 7:00PM, Myersville Elementary School

---

- Meeting was called to order by Kathryn @7:35.
- Minutes were reviewed and accepted.
- Scott Eslick, Western Region MSYSA representative, reiterated the requirement for all organizations in Maryland to be affiliated with MSYSA.
  - MSYSA is requiring coaches have background checks starting in January of next year in order to receive their travel card. They are unsure how to enforce this for recreational teams.
    - MSYSA is researching organizations that can supply this service
  - A MSYSA newsletter is available, but you must sign-up on-line to receive it.
- Bobby made a motion to combine the Secretary and Treasurer position since no other nominations were received for the Treasurers position as an interim step. HSC seconded the motion; Bobby was also nominated for filling the Vice Presidents position and was seconded by SCSC. The motions were carried by unanimous consent.
- David Ward discussed the transition of USA to FCF.
  - CRC brought up a concern over an idle school program and losing players to FCF
  - FSC commented on the frequent position taken by the FCF executive director with regard to other local areas participation
  - David indicted that this transition provided a better opportunity for the progression of better players and also improved coaches training opportunities.
  - HSC made a motion to accept FCF as an affiliate organization; PVYA seconded. The motion carried with 15 yays, 6 nays, and 4 abstentions.
- A request was made to include a move down list for discussion prior to the start of the season
- Mentoring day will be August 22<sup>nd</sup> at Ballenger Creek Middle School
- Sportsmanship clinics will be conducted on August 29<sup>th</sup> at 9:00AM and September 9<sup>th</sup> at 7:00PM at the Myersville Elementary School
- The next meeting will be on August 25<sup>th</sup> at the Myersville Elementary school – all future meetings will start at 7:00PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Douglas N. Connelly

FCYSL Secretary

# Area Coordinator Attendance

VP  
Treas  
Secy  
REC  
AFFILIATE

FMP	AMP	Area	Coordinator	Initial	Representative (if other than AC)	Vote 1	Vote 2	Vote 3
		BASC A1164	Jim Scofield	<i>[Signature]</i>			Y	
		BCRC	Randy Rupp	<i>[Signature]</i>			N	
		CMAA	Chris Wolcott	<i>[Signature]</i>			A	
		CRC	Rich Phillips	<i>[Signature]</i>			N	
		CSSC A1107	Tim Henesy	<i>[Signature]</i>			A	
		CYA	Wes Baugher	<i>[Signature]</i>			Y	
		EPIC	KerrieAnn Hussion		Wendy Deland's		Y	
		FARC	Paul Scheerer					
		FCF	David Ward	<i>[Signature]</i>				
		FSC A1116	Jerry Jenkins	<i>[Signature]</i>				N
		FSK A1126	John Sartori	<i>[Signature]</i>				Y
		FYMCA	Dan Nallo	<i>[Signature]</i>				A
		GVA	John Metcalfe	<i>[Signature]</i>				Y
		HAYSL	Lynn Bowers					
		HSC A1029	Scott Eslick	<i>[Signature]</i>				Y
		HYMCA	Chris Catrell	<i>[Signature]</i>				Y
		LRC A1176	Joe Ganley	<i>[Signature]</i>				N
		LUYAA A1168	Kevin Brookes	<i>[Signature]</i>				N
		MAYAA	Tim Schnaars	<i>[Signature]</i>	Matt Butchorn			A
		MSC A1153	Pat Arthur	<i>[Signature]</i>				Y
		PVYA	Mark Lukens	<i>[Signature]</i>	<i>[Signature]</i>			Y
		SCSC A1064	Ed Dovel	<i>[Signature]</i>				Y
		SYA A1108	Ken Kutchey	<i>[Signature]</i>				Y
		TCSC	Clifton Williams	<i>[Signature]</i>				Y
		TJAY A1172	Dave Spazio	<i>[Signature]</i>				N
		WMAA	Bobby Riggs	<i>[Signature]</i>				Y
		WMPT A1143	Diane Kline	<i>[Signature]</i>				Y
		WNMRC	Beth Incao	<i>[Signature]</i>				Y
		WSA A1185	Bill Warburton	<i>[Signature]</i>				
		WYSA	Bill Adams					
		FCYSA President	Kathryn Welty	<i>[Signature]</i>				
		FCYSA Vice President	Bobby Riggs	<i>[Signature]</i>				
		FCYSA Secretary	Douglas Connelly	<i>[Signature]</i>	29 JULY 2009			
		FCYSA Treasurer	Gene Long	<i>[Signature]</i>				
		FCYSA Administrator	Jill Connelly	<i>[Signature]</i>				

BY  
RETURN  
154  
2009  
21A